
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: McHarg, Kevin (Fergus, Greg - MP) <Kevin.McHarg.330@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: April 7, 2020 3:18 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: URGENT & IMPORTANT
Attachments: PHOTO- 2020-04-07-11-33-57jpg; thumbnail-PHOTO-2020-04-07-11-33-57 (1)jpg;

thumbnail-PHOTO-2020-04-07-11-33-57 (2)jpg;
thumbnail-PHOTO-2020-04-07-11-33-57 (3) jpg;
thumbnail_PHOTO-2020-04-07-11-33-57jpg;
thumbnail_PHOTO-2020-04-07-11-33-58 jpg;
thumbnail_PHOTO-2020-04-07-11-34-11 jpg

Hi Chelsea,

I have another constituent that says they can help with mask orders.

Please see attached.

Thanks,

Kevin

From: Amer Mian
Sent: April 7, 202011:42
To: McHarg, Kevin (Fergus, Greg - MP) <Kevin.McHarg.330@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: URGENT & IMPORTANT

April 7, 2020

Dear Kevin:

Hope all is well.

Information:

1) KN95 Protective mask Fibering effect 95%.

2) Four Layers of Fabric

3) PM 2.5

4) FDA Approved

5) Classification: FFP2

6) 25 PC5 per box, 120013cs per carton
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7) Photos are attached.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

Amer Mian

From: McHarg, Kevin (Fergus, Greg - MP) <Kevin.McHarg.330@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 7:40 PM
To: Amer Mian <palzar786@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: URGENT & IMPORTANT

Hi Amer,

Do you have more details that I could share with the minister's office?

Thanks,

Kevin

From: Amer Mian <
Sent: April 6, 202012:02
To: McHarg, Kevin (Fergus, Greg - MP) <Kevin.McHarg.330@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: re: URGENT & IMPORTANT

April 6, 2020

Dear Kevin:

I hope all is well.

I have access to 200,000 KN95 masks ready for shipment from China. If the Gov't needs the masks please
advise.

I can have masks shipped ASAP.

Thank you.

Amer Mian
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